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Mr. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
650 S. North Lake Boulevard, Suite 420 
Altamonte Springs, Florida 3270 1 

Re: Docket No. 020409-SU; Field audit of Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven (UIS), Application for a 
rate increase in Charlotte County. 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This letter is to confirm my telephone conversation with you regarding the coordination of 
the engineering field audit of UIS. Engineering staff requests several items be made available for 
my investigation to ensure fast, expedient treatment of your rate case. Please review the following 
requests and have them available on September 24,2002, when 1: arrive to begin my investigation. 

(1) A short personal interview with the available employees will help expedite the 
investigation. 

(2) All vehicles are to be available for inspection. 

(3) All utility related electricity bills from the beginning of the test year to present which 
include meter number and location, kilowatts used, dollar paid, and electric 
company's account numbers. 

(4) A summary and description of all construction work in progress for the test year 
2001 and 2002 to date, whether interest bearing or not, date completed and datet, 

zo booked. In addition, for each project, indicate whether the construction has any';; c-3 - 
component for future growth or relates only to current rate payers. 
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COM territory. Please have the lead operator and/or maintenance person available for this tour. 
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On September 25 & 26,2002, 1 will conduct an on-site review of UIS's plant and service?: 

SEC, I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER a2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD .TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0865 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer *" -PW We bsi t e: h ttp://www, I1 ori d a psc. corn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

I 



Mr. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Page 2 
September 6,2002 

If you have any questions, don't hesitate to call me at (850) 41 3-7001. 

Staff Engineer 

GDEigde 

cc: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi, Holley) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant) 
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